



Operation User Guide > Version 1.0

CONTENTS

- 4 Chapter 1 OVERVIEW
- 4 Major Components
 - FRIS Server (Data Server)
 - FingerTec Model /OFIS Scanner
 - Computer installed with FingerTec TCMS V2
- 5 The Basic Structure
 - FRIS server with FingerTec Terminal
 - ► FRIS server with FingerTec TCMS V2
- 6 Multi Servers Structures
 - Multi FRIS Server with FingerTec TCMS V2
 - Multi FRIS Server with Multiple FingerTec with TCMS V2
 - OFIS Scanner with FRIS Servers
- 8 Data Management
 - Management of FRIS Server
 - Management of FingerTec TCMS V2
- 10 Chapter 2 INSTALLATION
- 10 Installation of MySQL Server (Database Server)
- 12 Installation of FRIS Server
- 14 Installation of OFIS Scanner Driver
- 15 Installation of FRIS Client
- 16 Chapter 3 CONFIGURATIONS OF FINGERTEC TERMINAL
- 18 Add New FingerTec Terminal
- 18 Removal of FingerTec Terminal
- 19 Chapter 4 USER MANAGEMENT
- 20 Enrollment and Verification of Users Via FingerTec Terminal
- 22 Enrollment Via FRIS Client
- 23 Chapter 5 CONFIGURATIONS OF FRIS SERVER
- 23 Setup of Zone
 - Add in New Zone
 - Delete a Zone
- 26 Setup of Servers
 - Add in Server
 - Delete Server
 - Zone-Server Management
- 28 Setup of Departments
 - Add in Department
 - Delete Department
 - User Management in Departments
 - Zone-Department Management
- 31 Setup of Sections
 - Add in Section Delete Sections
- 32 System Settings

- 33 Chapter 6 CONFIGURATIONS OF TIME ZONES
- 34 Setup of Time ZonesAdd in a New Time Zone
 - Delete Time Zone
- 35 Time Zone Group
 - ▶ Add in New Time Zone Group
 - Delete Time Zone Group
- 37 User Time Zones
- 38 Chapter 7 FRIS SERVER AND TRANSACTIONS MANAGEMENT
- 38 Start and Stop FRIS Services
- 39 Transactions Management
- 40 Data Analysis by FingerTec TCMS v2
- 46 Chapter 8 FRIS 2 SERVER AS DATA STORAGE SERVER (No online verification)
- 46 To Use FRIS 2 with Normal Fingertec Terminals
 - Online fingerprint enrollment and verification
 - Download, view and edit transaction logs
 - Group time zone and time zone
- 47 Start to Use FRIS 2
- 47 Terminal Users
 - Download Users
 - Upload Users
 - Delete User (Terminal)
 - Delete Users (PC)
- 50 Transaction Management
- 51 Time Zones, Group Time Zones and Types of Verification Management
 - Time Zone Management
 - Group Time Zone Management
 - User Access Control Management
 - Check Users
- 55 INFORMATION ABOUT FINGERTEC
- 55 COPYRIGHT NOTICE & DISCLAIMER

1• OVERVIEW

Before using your FingerTec models to connect to FRIS 2 server, please check

- 1. For black and white screen display model : Menu > Option > System option > Advance Option. Make sure you see Auth Server IP and Auth Mode.
- 2. For color screen display model: Menu > Communication. Make sure you see Auth Server IP and Auth Mode.

Auth Server IP the IP address of the PC working as FRIS 2 server

Auth mode

- LO (reader only search into local memory to match users' fingerprints)
- > NO (terminal will only search the FRIS 2 server to match users' fingerprints)
- NL (terminal searches into FRIS 2 server to match users' fingerprint. If failed, terminal will searches into its local memory)

Major Components

FingerTec Remote Identification System (FRIS) consists of:

- FRIS Server (Data Server)
- FingerTec Model /OFIS Scanner
- Computer installed with FingerTec TCMS V2

FRIS SERVER (DATA SERVER)

FRIS Server refers to a computer with FRIS installed. FRIS Server stores user's fingerprints templates and user's transaction logs and it also serves as a platform for fingerprint verification. A computer with TCMS V2 has access into the FRIS server to pull transaction logs. All transaction logs, that are pulled into TCMS, will be checked by clocking rules of the TCMS and can be viewed in Attendance Sheet for analysis.

FINGERTEC MODEL / OFIS SCANNER

FingerTec Models, can link to a FRIS server and support FRIS. The functions of these readers are:

- to enroll and register user fingerprint templates;
- to capture users fingerprints;
- to transfer fingerprint templates to the FRIS server for verification;
- to prompt user with the result of verification.

The FingerTec OFIS scanner is a UrU4000 fingerprint scanner without any LCD or keypad. The functions of the OFIS scanner include:

- enrolling and registering user fingerprint templates;
- capturing fingerprints of users;
- transfering of templates to the FRIS server for verification.

The FingerTec OFIS scanner must be connected to a computer that is linked to the FRIS server to perform the above operations. The FRIS server will return the result of the verifi-

cation process to the computer as the FingerTec OFIS scanner cannot prompt users with the result of verification. The OFIS scanner can only be used as an enrollment station for the FRIS server.

COMPUTER INSTALLED WITH FINGERTEC TCMS V2

A computer installed with FingerTec TCMS V2 is a must for FRIS to function properly and the TCMS V2 installed must have accessibility to the FRIS server. TCMS V2 functions to pull user information such as user ID fingerprint templates as well as the transaction logs from the FRIS server. The data pulling process is done only one way from FRIS to TCMS and it is strictly irreversible. This is important to avoid any unauthorized edits in user transaction logs inside the FRIS server.

Definitions of clocking rules and group scheduling have to be properly set in the TCMS V2 because these rules will be applied to arrange user attendance data in proper format for easy viewing.

The TCMS V2 has various reports for time attendance and access control. These reports can be saved into .PDF, .JPEG, .HTML, .RTF, .XLS and .DOC formats.

TCMS V2 can export attendance data into .TXT, .XLS or ODBC manager for 3rd party software configuration such as payroll.

The Basic Structure FRIS SERVER WITH FINGERTEC TERMINALS



This is the simplest implementation structure of FRIS. FingerTec terminals are used for user fingerprint enrollments only. The templates will be stored inside FRIS server and not inside the terminals.

The devices are for users to report attendance or to request door accessibility by presenting their fingerprints at the terminals. The fingerprints of users will be captured and sent to the FRIS server for verification. FRIS server will then perform a fingerprint verification and will send the result, (either fail or successful), back to terminals.

If a fingerprint was successfully verified, the user ID will be displayed on the reader to inform users that the transaction is accepted and saved into the FRIS server. For FingerTec terminals that are supporting a door lock system, user will gain access from the successful verification. Transaction data stored inside the FRIS server includes user ID, date and time, terminal ID, and transaction code. If the fingerprint fails to be verifed, the FRIS server will return a message to the FingerTec terminals to alert the user to try again.

FRIS SERVER WITH FINGERTEC TCMS V2



Computers with FingerTec TCMS V2 installed can access into the FRIS server to pull transaction logs of all users. These transaction logs will be arranged according to the clocking rules, which have been predefined in TCMS V2.

TCMS V2 can produce user reports and the attendance data can be exported into various formats (.txt, .xls or ODBC manager) for payroll calculation.

The transaction log pulling process is from FRIS to a computer and it is irreversible. This is to ensure that the transaction data stored in FRIS server is original; therefore the transaction logs pulled into any computer with the TCMS will always be correct and complete.

The FRIS server can support transaction logs of more than one computer with TCMS V2 installed. Another computer with TCMS V2 can access the FRIS server to pull transaction data, even if the first computer has pulled the data before. FRIS can share its transaction database with all computers installed with TCMS V2 and have accessibility to FRIS server. This structure is suitable for an installation site, where there are several people who have the authority to pull transaction logs and view the attendance data.

Multi Server Structures MULTI FRIS SERVER WITH FINGERTEC TCMS V2



It is recommended to use different FRIS servers for different zones. The logic behind this is to allow both FRIS servers to be independent during the fingerprint verification process and transaction log storing process.

For example, as shown in this diagram, FRIS Server 1 is located in a HQ (zone 1) while FRIS Server 2 is located in a branch or in a remote site (zone 2). FingerTec TCMS in HQ has to pull transaction logs from FRIS Server 1 to generate reports through the LAN network.

FingerTec TCMS in HQ is able to access FRIS Server 2 in the branch, by Internet or WAN, to pull the transaction data. FingerTec TCMS in HQ is a central system to collect all user attendance from both HQ and the branch, and to prepare centralized reports for evaluation or for auditing.



MULTI FRIS SERVER WITH MULTIPLE FINGERTEC WITH TCMS V2

In the diagram above, FRIS Server 2 that is located in a branch or in a remote site is an independent unit. It stores user fingerprints and transaction logs. TCMS V2 can be installed either in a branch or in a remote site to pull data from FRIS Server 2 for evaluation or checking.

Multiple copies of the TCMS can be installed in different departments within a branch, for example administration department and human resource department. This would allow head of these departments to access into FRIS Server 2 (server in branches) to view user's attendance and movements in the branch.

OFIS SCANNER WITH FRIS SERVERS

FRIS Server supports OFIS scanner for time attendance system. The OFIS scanner can be plugged into any computer that has a LAN connection connected to FRIS Server, to capture fingerprint templates which is then sent to the FRIS server for verification. The results

of the verification will be displayed on the computer connected to the OFIS scanner. The transaction log will stay inside the FRIS Server and can be pulled via the TCMS for further analysis.



Users can report time attendance with OFIS scanner via Internet. The computer connected with on OFIS scanner must have an Internet connection and access to this FRIS server, to allow users to send his/her fingerprint templates for verification.

Data Management MANAGEMENT OF FRIS SERVER



Administrators can manage FRIS server by configuring the server with a user name and password.

Each FRIS server is independent, handled only by authorized administrators. No administrator is allowed to cross-link to another FRIS server without having a authorized pass-

word. Administrator are given the authority to configure and to manage FRIS server for these functions:

- > Add or remove any FingerTec terminals that are linked to the FRIS server;
- Add or remove users into the FRIS server;
- > Check user information, fingerprint templates, times zones, and transaction logs; and
- Perform housekeeping of database.

FingerTec TCMS V2 must be linked to a FRIS to be able to pull data for analysis, but not to delete or to edit this database. Administrators of FRIS are responsible to perform regular housekeeping of database, which includes deletion or backing up of the database, and configuration of automatic backup/delete timing.

MANAGEMENT OF FINGERTEC TCMS V2

FingerTec TCMS V2 must be installed in a computer that is linked to the FRIS Server. FingerTec TCMS V2 only stores user information (User ID, Name, and employee number etc) but not user fingerprint templates.

Select an employee to be an administrator of the TCMS V2. The administrator can do the following tasks:

- > Pull transaction data from FRIS server into TCMS V2
- Assign users into different clocking schedules and group duty rosters.
- Edit attendance data of users.
- > Print various time attendance and door access reports.
- Export attendance data for payroll calculation.
- Backup database for standby purpose.

Comparison between Administrato FRIS Server and TCMS V2	or Privileg	e for	Comparison between Administrators of TCMS V2 in HQ and branches				
Privilege	Admin FRIS server	nistrator	Privilege	Administrator HQ Branches			
Add or remove any FingerTec terminals linked to FRIS server	Yes	TCM5 V2	Pull transaction data from single FRIS server	Yes	Yes		
Add or remove any new users into the FRIS server	Yes		Assign users into different clocking schedules, group duty rosters and time zones of single FRIS server	Yes	Yes		
Check user information, fingerprint templates, times zones, and transaction logs	Yes		Edit attendance data of users of single FRIS server	Yes	Yes		
Do housekeeping of database of	Yes		Print various time attendance and door access report of single FRIS server		Yes		
FRIS server Pull transaction data from FRIS		Yes	Export attendance data for payroll calculation of single FRIS server	Yes	Yes		
Server into TCMS V2 Assign users into different clocking	-	res	Backup database for standby purpose of single FRIS server	Yes	Yes		
schedules, group duty rosters and time zones		Yes	Pull all transaction logs from all connected FRIS servers	Yes			
Edit users' attendance data		Yes	View and manage users attendance data from all FRIS servers	Yes			
Print various time attendance and door access reports		Yes	Print various useful reports for centralized evaluations	Yes	-		
Export attendance data for payroll calculation		Yes	Backup database coming from all FRIS servers	Yes			
Backup database for standby purpose		Yes	Transfer users' fingerprint templates among all FRIS servers.	Yes			

2 • INSTALLATION

There are 3 steps of FRIS installation:

- Installation of MySQL server (database server)
- Installation of FRIS server
- Installation of FRIS client at any computer equipped with OFIS scanner.

Ignore this installation if you are not using FRIS client

Installation of MySQL Server (Database Server)

MySQL server is suggested to be installed into a database server (or computer storing database). The server must be protected to avoid any interruption to the database. Therefore, it is should be password protected.

Step 1 > Open folder mysql_4.1 from the CD. Click "MySQL 4.1 Setup.exe" icon to start the installation process.



Step 2 • Click "Next" to start the installation process.

Step 3 → Choose "Typical" for most common installation. Click "Next" to proceed.

- Step 4 Installation starts. Please wait until process is complete.
- Step 5 ► Click "Skip Sign-Up" and then "Next" to proceed.

Step 6
 Tick "Configure the MySQL Server now" to proceed to configure your MySQL server. Click "Finish" to complete the installation process.

Step 7 ► Click "Next" to start to configure your MySQL server.



Step 8 ► Choose "Standard Configuration" . Click "Next" button.

Step 9 • Tick "Install as Windows Service" and "Launch the MySQL server automatically". Click "Next" button to proceed.

Step 10 • Tick "Modify Security Settings" and predefine your root password to login to MySQL. Tick "Enable root access from remote machines". Click "Next" to proceed.



Step 11 Click "Execute" to start the configuration process.

Step 12 • Click "Finish" to complete configuration of MySQL server.

Congratulations!

You have completed the MySQL server installation and configuration. Please continue with your FRIS server configurations.

Installation of FRIS Server

The FRIS server's function is to connect to all FingerTec terminals, to carry out verification process done at FingerTec terminals. You can install both MySQL database server and FRIS server into the same server, to ease system handling.

We recommend 1 FRIS 2 server to support 5 FingerTec terminals.

If you are using more than 5 FingerTec terminals in a location, you need to have more than 1 FRIS server to carry out operations. This is recommended to speed up the operation of the FRIS server. In this condition, it is good to install MySQL databases and FRIS servers separately to ease the load of the servers.

To install a FRIS Server, follow the steps below,

Step 1 > Open the folder SERVER from the CD. Click "FRIS v2.0.6 Setup.exe" icon to start installation the process.

Step 2 • Click "OK" to start the installation process for MySQL Connector ODBC 3.51

InstallShi	eld Wizard			
2	FingerTec RIS v1.0.0 req computer prior to installing	uires that the following r this application. Click (equirements be installed o JK to begin installing these	n your requirements:
Status	Requirement			
Pendin		BC 3.51		
			OK	Cancel

Step 3 > Process starts. Please wait for it to complete.

Step 4 ▶ Click "Next" to start to install the MySQL connector/ ODBC 3.51. This is to link up your FRIS server to MySQL server.

Step 5 • Choose "Typical" for most widely used installation. Click "Next" to proceed.

- Step 6 ► Click "Install" to start the installation.
- Step 7 Please wait for the installation to complete.
- Step 8 → Click "Finish" to complete installation.
- Step 9 Click "Next" to continue installing the FingerTec RIS v1.0.0 (FRIS server)



Step 10 > Please read the License Agreement. Choose "I accept the terms in the license agreement". Click "Next" to proceed.

Step 11 • Please enter the user name of this server (or computer). Click "Next" to proceed.

🙀 FingerTec RIS v1.0.0 - InstallShield Wizard	×
Customer Information Please enter your information.	
User Name:	
admin	
Organization:	
FingerTec Worldwide Ltd.	
Install this application for: Anyone who uses this computer (all users) Only for me ()	
InstallShield < Back Next >	Cancel

Step 12 • Enter the name of database server (with MySQL installed previously) or you can browse to find it.

Choose "Server authentication using the login and password below".

And enter Login ID and password of your MySQL database server.

🐻 FingerTec RIS v1.0.0 - InstallShield Wizard	×
Database Server Select database server and authentication method	
Select the database server to install to from the list below or click Browse to see a list of all database servers. You can also specify the way to authenticate your login using your current credentials or a SQL Login ID and Password.	
Database Server:	
localhost 🗾 Browse	
Connect using:	
O Windows authentication credentials of current user	
Server authentication using the Login ID and password below	
Login ID: root	
Password: ****	
InstallShield-	
< Back Next > Cancel	

Step 13 • Click "Install" to start the installation process of FRIS server. Wait for the process to complete.

Step 14 ▶ Click "Finish" to complete the installation.

Installation of OFIS Scanner Driver

You must install the FingerTec OFIS scanner driver into the FRIS 2 server. However do not plug the OFIS scanner driver into the FRIS 2 server. To install, do the following:

- Step 1 Double click the icon to initialize the installation of OFIS scanner.
- Step 2 > Select your language preference. Click OK to proceed.
- Step 3 ► Click Next.
- Step 4 Tick the check box and click Next.
- Step 5 Click Install to start.
- Step 6 Wait until the process is complete. You will need to restart PC to take effect.



Installation of FRIS Client

Please do not install this FRIS client, if you are not using the FRIS client an any other computer for time attendance reporting.

You only need to install FRIS client on a computer with an OFIS scanner attached. Users can use the computer with the OFIS scanner attached to report time attendance to the FRIS server.

Follow the steps below to install,

Step 1 • Open the folder CLIENT from the CD. Click "FRIS Client v1.0.0 Setup.exe" icon to start installation process.

Step 2 • Wait for the preparation to complete.

Step 3 > Read the License Agreement. Choose "I accept the terms in the license agreement". Click "Next" to proceed.

Step 4 • Now please enter the name of user for the computer that has an OFIS scanner attached. Click "Next" to proceed.

Step 5 → Click "Install" to start the process.

- Step 6 > Please wait for a moment for the installation to complete.
- Step 7 Installation is done.

3 • CONFIGURATIONS OF FINGERTEC TERMINALS

FRIS 2 requires an administrator to insert a password before access is granted. The default password is 123. You can change the password after you login. Go to "System Option" to change it.

FingerTec terminals must be added into FRIS server during the first run. FingerTec terminals are important to capture users' fingerprints, to prompt users with the result of the verifications, and to control the door locks.

₽ FRI5 v2.0.0 Build 07-01-2008 (Beta)			- - x
Ele Data Terminal Data Setting About			
Start Service User Transaction	Setting Exit		
⊡User Information	Cone Management	roup by that column	
User ID : UserName :	Server Management	User ID User Name IP	De Det
Emp. No. : Dept. :	Department Management		
Section : Valid :	Section Management		
Issued :	Terminal Management		
Server Information Server IP : 192.168.1.127 Users : 2	Time Zone Management		
Zone : Testing Logs : 8 Terminals : 0 FingerPrints : 0 0 (T) Online Clients : 0 Bad FingerPrint : 0	System Setting		
Online Client Information			
ID IP Connected Date Last Update			

This is the Main control panel of the FRIS server. A click on each icon will start different configurations of FRIS server. To add FingerTec terminal(s) into the FRIS server, click "Terminal" to start. A new window will pop up:

IP Address: IP Address: IP OURL Read Terminal Details Terminal Details Serial No : Model : ID : Firmware Ver.: Enable : ID : ID : Drag a column header here to group by that column ID IP URL Serial No. Model Ena	Ter	minal Manag	ement									
Terminal Details ID : Serial No : Model : ID : Firmware Ver.: Enable : Server : Zone :		■ <u>≜</u> : d Edit										
Serial No : Model : ID : Firmware Ver.: Enable : Server : Zone :		IP Address	:				IP	• URL	Read Te	erminal Details		
Drag a column header here to group by that column		Serial No:								ID :		
		Server :				Zone :						
ID IP URL Serial No. Model Ena Firmware Ver. Server Zone	Drag a column header here to group by that column											
	ID	IP	URL	Serial	No. Model	Ena Fim	nware Ver		Server	Zone		

Ш

Option	Function	Option	Function
Add	To add FingerTec terminal(s) into FRIS. A click on this function will prompt a new popup WIndow to set configuration for a new FingerTec terminals.	7 Save	To save settings or changes.
 Edit	To edit the existing FingerTec terminal in FRIS server. You must choose the Fin- gerTec terminal before you click on this function.	Cancel	To cancel any settings or changes.
X Delete	To delete FingerTec terminals from FRIS server. You must choose the FingerTec terminal before clicking on this function.	ii Exit	To leave the page and return to the Main Menu.

Option	Function
IP address	Enter the IP address of the FingerTec terminal which is being used with FRIS server. Wrong IP address or improper connection will cause connection failure.
ID	Enter the Device number of the FingerTec terminal. Each FingerTec terminal is user different Device ID.
Read Terminal Details	Click here after entering an IP address and the ID. FRIS will try to connect to the FingerTec terminal to get the terminal details. Terminal details will be shown on the screen if connection is established.
Serial No	The serial number of connected FingerTec terminal. The serial number is read by FRIS and cannot be changed manually.
Firmware Ver	The firmware version applied in the connected FingerTec terminal. This is read by FRIS and cannot be changed manually.
Model	The model of the FingerTec terminal in use with FRIS. The model is read by FRIS and cannot be changed manually.
Enable	To enable the FingerTec terminal to work together with FRIS. Changing it to "no" will stop the connection between FingerTec terminal and FRIS.
Server	The name of FRIS server in use with the connected FingerTec terminal can be renamed here. This is to lead the FingerTec terminal to a server where the users fingerprint and transaction log are stored in.
Zone	Choose the Zone name where the FRIS server belongs.

This is to display all the connected FingerTec terminals, FRIS server and the Zone they belong to. You can drag any of the items and re-group them.

Add New FingerTec Terminals

Step 1 → Click on "Terminal Management" in the Main control panel.

₽ FRI5 v2.0.0 Build 07-01-2008 (Beta)			- - X
Eile Data Ierminal Data Setting About			
Start Service User Transaction	Setting Exit		
User Information	Cone Management	roup by that column	
User ID : UserName :	Server Management	User ID User Name IP	De Det
Emp. No. : Dept. : Section :	Department Management		
Valid :	Section Management		
Issued :	Terminal Management		
Server Information Server IP : 192.168.1.127 Users : 2	Ime Zone Management		
Zone : Testing Logs : 8 Terminals : 0 FingerPrints : 0 0 (T) Online Clients : 0 Bad FingerPrint : 0	System Setting		
Online Client Information			
ID IP Connected Date Last Update			

Step 2 A new window will pop up. Click "Add" to start.

Step 3 • Enter an IP address and the ID of FingerTec terminal, and click Read Terminal Details to connect to the FingerTec terminal.

Step 4 • Terminal details are read from the terminal. Choose "Enable" to "Yes" to start to use the FingerTec terminals. Ignore the "Server" and the "Zone" columns.

Step 5 ► Click "Save" to keep all settings.

Step 6 > The FingerTec terminal is added into the FRIS server, and you can continue to add, remove, or edit the information of the FingerTec terminal.

Removal of FingerTec Terminal

Step 1 Click on "Terminal Management" in the Main control panel.

Step 2 Select the FingerTec terminal to delete.

Step 3 ▶ Click "Delete" to proceed.

4 • USER MANAGEMENT

All the fingerprint templates are stored in the FRIS server, but not in the FingerTec terminals. Enrollment of users can be done using 3 ways:

- Via an OFIS scanner
- Via FingerTec terminals
- Via theFRIS client

To enter User Management, click "User" at the Main control panel.



A new window will pop up.

users Ma	anagement											x
Add	Edit Delete	🛃 🖍 Save Cancel	F Template	S Exit								
	UserID UserName : Name : Emp.No. Issued	Curtis Curtis Tan 00001]] :18AM -		Department : Section : Valid : Zone :	Y ¥			•		Photo	Clear
Searching User ID :	Na	ame :		Department :		•	Zone :			 Valid 	:	
UserName :	Emp.			Section :		•	Issued			•	RESET	🖓 Search
Drag a colun	nn header here to group	by that column										
UserID	UserName	Name	Emp. No	Issued		Departn	nent	Section	Valid	Zone	Enrolled Fir	ngerprint
▶ 00001	Curtis	Durtis Tan	00001	1/21/2008	10:55:18 AM				Y			0

Here are the details for each portion.

Option	Function	Option	Function	
+ Add	To add a user into FRIS, click on this function. A window will pop up to enable administrators to add new user.	ह Save	To save settings or changes.	
<u>≜</u> Edit	To edit the existing users available in	Cancel	To cancel any settings or changes.	
Edit	the FRIS server. You must choose a user ID before editing.	;; ;	To enroll fingerprint for selected users using an OFIS scanner. You must select a	
Celete	To remove or delete users from the FRIS	Template	user before performing any enrollment	
	server. You must choose the user ID be- fore deleteing.	is Exit	To leave the page and return to the Main Menu.	

🙀 Users M	anagement								×
Add	Edit Delete	📄 🖌 Save Cancel	F Template	S Exit					
	User	ID : 00001		Department :			•		Photo
	UserNan	ne : Curtis		Section :			-		
	Nan	ne : Curtis Tan		Valid :	Y 👻				
	Emp. N	o.: 00001		Zone :					
	Issu	ed: 1/21/2008 10:	55:18 AM	•					
									Load Clear
Searching User ID :									
		Name :		Department :	 Zon 			✓ Valio	d: 💌 🙀 Search
UserName :	En	np. No. :		Section :		ed		•	RESET
Drag a column header here to group by that column									
UserID	UserName	Name	Emp. No	Issued	Department	Section	Valid	Zone	Enrolled Fingerprint
▶ 00001	Curtis	Curtis Tan	00001	1/21/2008 10:55:18 AM			Y		0
1									

Option	Function
User ID	The ID assigned to FRIS user and the user ID is a 5-digit number.
User Name	The name of the user which will be displayed on the screen of a FingerTec ter- minal. The user name will only be displayed if the user is verified by FRIS. The user name cannot exceed 9 characters.
Name	The full name of the user.
Emp. No	The employee number of user. You can ignore this if your users do not have any employee number.
Issued	The date when the user is added into the system.
Department	The department of the user.
Section	The section of the user.
Valid	Y - Yes, to indicate user is activated in FRIS. N – No, to indicate user is de-acti- vated in FRIS. User is not allowed verification at any connected FingerTec ter- minals.
Zone	The Zone of the user.
Photo	To load and view the photo of the user.

You can search for users from FRIS server by entering specific information. You can enter multiple information to return specific result. The result is shown in the lower column. You can also drag and drop any items to rearrange the result.

Enrollment and Verification of Users Via FingerTec Terminals

Check your FingerTec terminal before you start the service with FRIS 2 server. To check:

- 1. For black and white screen display model: Press Menu > Option > System option > Advance Option. Make sure you see Auth Server IP and Auth Mode.
- 2. For color screen display model: Press Menu > Communication. Make sure you see Auth Server IP and Auth Mode.

Auth Server IP: the IP address of the PC working as FRIS 2 server Auth mode

- > LO (the terminal will only search local memory to match users' fingerprints)
- NO (the terminal will only search FRIS 2 server to match users' fingerprints)
- NL (terminal searches FRIS 2 server to match users' fingerprint. upon failure, terminal will search in its local memory)

ENROLLMENT OF USERS

You must activate FRIS to allow enrollment to be done via FingerTec terminals. Follow the steps below: Click "Start Service" on the Main control panel.



Check connected FingerTec terminals. You can check on the highlighted portion.



To show the connection status of FingerTec terminals and FRIS server. You can see that the FingerTec terminals are sending signals to FRIS server every 4 seconds. To show the operations done at the FingerTec terminals. Every operation done at the FingerTec terminals or FRIS will be displayed here.

You must configure the connected FingerTec terminals before users can enroll via the terminals. To do this, follow the steps below.

Enrollment Via FRIS Client

You can enroll new users via an OFIS scanner at any computer. The computer must be connected to the FRIS server, which has the FRIS client(s) installed in it. You can enroll a new user via the FRIS client via the following steps.

The FRIS 2 client requires an administrator to insert a password before access can be granted. The default password is 123456. You can change the password after you login. Go to System Settings to change it.

Step 1 > Run FRIS client.exe at any computer connected to the FRIS server. Click "Register" to start enrolling new user. You must enter the administrator password to start process. (Default password: 123456)

Step 2 • Enter the user ID and press the "OK" button.

Step 3 > Select a finger to enroll and place it on the scanner for 4 times. Follow the instruction onscreen.

Step 4 ► Click "OK" to save the fingerprint.

Step 5 > Click "ESC" button to return to the main menu. You can choose to click "OK" button if you would like to continue enrolling another user.

VERIFICATION OF USERS

FRIS client can be connected to the FRIS server to verify fingerprints. Follow the steps below:

Step 1 > Run FRIS client.exe on any computer connected to the FRIS server.

Step 2 > Place finger on the scanner to capture fingerprint. Image will be sent to FRIS server for verification.

Step 3 • FRIS server will return result to FRIS client, either a success or failure.

Computer will say "Thank you" if verification is successful; or "Please try agian" when it fails to verify.

5 • CONFIGURATION OF FRIS SERVER

In FRIS, you can manage the structure of a company easily by dividing the staff into several levels. In FRIS, four levels are catered for:



Zone > The companies (or branches) applied with FRIS. For example FingerTec Malaysia, FingerTec Indonesia, FingerTec South Africa etc.

Servers > The servers that are running in the Zone. You can install more than one server in a zone, to ease the load of the server and to speed up the process.

Departments The departments available in the Zone for example Administration, Finance etc.

Sections > Division of departments for example overseas, local etc.

Setup of Zones

Click on "Zone" in the Main control panel to enter Zone Management. The complete view of Zone Management is as shown below:



Sone Management						x
🕂 🖄 🗶	Save Cancel	Site				
			Zone	Remark	Mod. Date	Total Users
Zone Name : Testing			Testing		1/15/2008 5:55:09 PM	1
Remark : Mod. Date : 1/15/2008	5:55:09 PM	•				
Zone	Total Users	Correspondence Identific Server	cation Server	Correspo	ndence Department	Total Users
▲ Testing	1	開 Testing 開 Testing 2	192.168.1.127 192.168.1.133			
		Zone - Ser	ver Management		Zone - Department Managen	nent

Option	Function	Option	Function
+ Add	To add a zone into FRIS. A click on this prompts a popup window, enabling ad- ministrators to configure a zone.	7 Save	To save settings or changes.
 Edit	To edit existing zone available in a FRIS server. Please choose a zone before proceeding to edit.	Cancel	To cancel any settings or changes.
Celete	To remove or delete zone from FRIS server. You must choose a zone before clicking on this function.	Exit	To leave the page and return to the Main Menu.

To display information of the selected zone; the name of the Zone and the date when it is being modified.

To show all Zones connected to FRIS. This is commonly applied if you have more than one zone connected.

To show the total users stored in the selected zone.

To show the total servers stored in the selected zone. A click on the button "Zone – Server Management" will lead to another window. Please see setup of server for more details.

Zone - Serv	ver Management			E
		Zone : Testin	ig 💽	
Available Se	arver		Selected Server	
Zone	Server	IP	Server	IP
			Testing	192.168.1.127
			Testing 2	192.168.1.133
			>>> <	



To show the departments stored in the selected zone. A click on the button "Zone – Department Management" will lead to another window. Please see Setup of Department for more details.

ADD IN NEW ZONE

- Step 1 Click on "Zone" in the Main control panel. A new window will pop up.
- Step 2 Click "add" to start configuration of Zones. Fill in the required information.
- Step 3 > Enter Zone name & Remark. Click "Save" to save settings.
- Step 4 → You can check the information of the added Zone.

DELETE A ZONE

Step 1 > Click "Zone" on the main control bar. A new window will pop up.



Step 2 • Select a zone to delete.

Step 3 • Click "Delete" to delete the selected zone.

Setup of Servers

Click on "Server" in the Main control panel to enter the Server Management. The complete view of Server Management is as shown below:



To show the information of the selected server.

Server Man	agement				x
∫ 🕂 🗳 Add Edit	Delete Sav		ii Exit		
		Server IP :	192.168.1.127		
	Ser	ver Name :	Testing		I
		Zone :	Testing		
		Remark :		▲ ▼	
	М	lod. Date :	1/21/2008 11:25:01 AM		
Drag a column h	eader here to gro	oup by that o	column		
Server	IP	Zone	Remark	Mod. Date	Total T
▶ Testing		Testing		1/21/2008 11:25:01 AM	1
Testing 2	192.168.1.133	Testing		1/15/2008 5:58:50 PM	0

To show the information of the connected server.

ADDING A SERVER

Step 1 • Click on "Server" in the Main control panel. A new window will pop up.

- Step 2 → Click "Add".
- Step 3 Fill in the required information of the server.
- Step 4 → Click "Save" to save changes and settings.

DELETE A SERVER

- Step 1 Click "Server" on the Main control panel. A new window will pop up.
- Step 2 ▶ Select the server you wish to delete.
- Step 3 → Click " Delete" to delete the server.

ZONE-SERVER MANAGEMENT

You can assign any server to any zone, to ease the operation of FRIS.

- Step 1 → Click on "Zone" in Main control panel. A new page will pop up.
- Step 2 Click on "Zone-Server Management" to view a new page.



Step 3 • This page allows you to assign any connected servers to any connected Zone.

Setup of Departments

Click on "Department" in the Main control panel to enter Server Management. A new window will pop up.

Open Service Open Service<	FRIS v2.0.0 Build 07-01-2008 (Beta)			-) X
User ID : 00002 UserName : Emp. No: 00002 Dept.: Section : Valid: Y Issued: 1/21/2008 11:27:27 AM Section Management Server Management Section Management Se				
Contraction 2008-01-21 11:28:11 ProcessOfflineOFIS 2008-01-21 11:28:41 Update OFIS: 192:168:1.127 2008-01-21 11:28:17:96 FingerTec OFIS Scanner Client 192:168:1.12 2008-01-21 11:28:41 Update OFIS: 192:168:1.127 2008-01-21 11:28:17:96 FingerTec OFIS Scanner Client 192:168:1.12 2008-01-21 11:28:17:96 FingerTec OFIS Scanner Client 192:168:1.12 2008-01-21 11:28:17:96 FingerTec OFIS Scanner Client 192:168:1.12 2008-01-21 11:28:17:96 FingerTec OFIS Scanner Client 192:168:1.12 2008-01-21 11:28:17:96 FingerTec OFIS Scanner Client 192:168:1.12 2008-01-21 11:28:17:90 Update OFIS: 192:168:1.127 2008-01-21 11:28:17:92 OPIC Scanner Client 192:168:1.12 2008-01-21 11:28:17:92 OPIC Scanner Client 192:168:1.127 2008-01-21 11:28:17:92 OPIC Scanner Client 192:168:1.12 2008-01-21 11:28:17:92 OPIC Scanner Client 192:168:1.127 000:01:11 2008:01:21 OPIC Scanner Client 192:168:1.12 2008-01-21 11:28:01:80 FingerTec OFIS Scanner Client 192:168:1.12 OPIC Scanner Client 192:168:1.12 OPIC Scanner Client 192:168:1.12 <th>User ID : 00002 UserName : Erne, No. : 00002 Dept : Section : Valid : Y Issued : 1/21/2008 11:27:27 AM Server IP.f02169.1127 Server IP.102.169.1127 Terminals : 1 FingerPrints : 0 0 (T) Online Client : 0 Bad FingerPrint : 0 ©Online Client Information</th> <th>Server Management</th> <th>User ID User Name IP De. 41 AM 00002 192.168.1.127</th> <th>2</th>	User ID : 00002 UserName : Erne, No. : 00002 Dept : Section : Valid : Y Issued : 1/21/2008 11:27:27 AM Server IP.f02169.1127 Server IP.102.169.1127 Terminals : 1 FingerPrints : 0 0 (T) Online Client : 0 Bad FingerPrint : 0 ©Online Client Information	Server Management	User ID User Name IP De. 41 AM 00002 192.168.1.127	2
2008-01-21 11:29:47 FingerTec RIS is Stopped 2008-01-21 11:29:47:156 Services Stopped - 0:00:00:344	2008-01-21 11:28:11 ProcessOfflmeOFIS 2008-01-21 11:28:41 Update OFIS:192.168.1.127 2008-01-21 11:28:41 ProcessOfflmeOFIS 2008-01-21 11:28:58 ProcessOfflmeOfIent 2008-01-21 11:29:02 Update OFIS:192.168.1.127 2008-01-21 11:29:02 ProcessOfflmeOFIS 2008-01-21 11:29:34 ProcessOfflmeOFIS	2008-01-21 2008-01-21 2008-01-21 2008-01-21 2008-01-21 2008-01-21 2008-01-21 2008-01-21	1274250 FingerTe OFIS Scanner Cilent 1921881 12811276 FingerTe OFIS Scanner Cilent 1921881 12811306 GelD 1921881 127 - 00000.000 12841809 FingerTe OFIS Scanner Cilent 1921861 12841812 OFIS Scanner Cilent 1921861 127 - 00000 12902840 FingerTe OFIS Scanner Cilent 192180 12902781 OFIS Verify User 192188 1127 - 00000	.11 .12 .78 .11

Option Function



To add in a department into FRIS. Clicking on this will lead to a new pop up window to configure for a department.



To edit the existing department in FRIS server. You must choose the department before clicking on this button.



To remove or delete department from FRIS server. You must choose the department before clicking on this button.

Option	Function
F Save	To save settings or changes done to the system.
Cancel	To cancel any settings or changes done to the system.
ing User	To assign users into department.
S Exit	To leave the page and continue to Main Menu.

Dopartos	ents Manageme	ot			Je the t	acparent		urations.
÷ 4	· · · ·		5 Exit		_			
				Drag a column he	ader here	to group by	that column	
Dep	partment : Technic	cal		Department	∇	Zone	Date	Total Users
	Zone: Testing			▶ Technical		Testing	1/15/2008 5:59:42 PM	0
Mc	od. Date : 1/15/2	008 5:59:42 PM		Sales		Testing	1/15/2008 5:59:51 PM	0
ers ag a colum	nn header here to gr	roup by that column						
Jser ID	User Name	Name	Emp N	lo Section	Issued	i) E	Valid Enrolled Templates	

To list the users assigned in the selected department.

ADDING A DEPARTMENT

Step 1 • Click on "Department" in the Main control panel. A new window will pop up.

- Step 2 > Click "Add" to add a new department.
- Step 3 > Fill in the required information to configure the new department
- Step 4 Click "Save" to save all changes and settings.



The password column is optional. Please see more explanation in USING FINGERTEC TCMS v2.

DELETE DEPARTMENT

Step 1 • Click on "Department" in the Main control panel. A new window will pop up.

Step 2 > Select the department to delete.

Step 3 → Click "Delete" to delete the department.

USER MANAGEMENT IN DEPARTMENTS

Step 1 • Click on "Department" in the Main control panel. A new window will pop up.

Step 2 → Click "User" to assign users into departments.

Step 3 \blacktriangleright A new window will pop up to allow you to assign or remove users from any department

Step 4 ► Close the window and the system will automatically save your changes and settings.

ZONE-DEPARTMENT MANAGEMENT

You can assign departments to any zone to ease FRIS operation.

Step 1 • Click on "Zone" in the Main control panel.

Step 2 > A new page will pop up. Click the "Zone-department Management" to see a new page.

Step 3 • This page allows you to assign any connected departments to any connected Zone.



Setup of Sections

Click the "Section" on the Main control panel. A new window will pop up.

🚰 FRIS v2.0.0	3uild 07-01-2	008 (Beta)	1 () () () () () () () () () (- - x
<u>Eile D</u> ata <u>T</u> erm	inal Data <u>S</u> ett	ing <u>A</u> bout							
Start Service	ile User	Transaction	Terminal Data	Setting	Exit				
User Informa	ation			🐴 Zone Mar	agement	roup by that colu	mn		
User ID UserName Emp. No.	00002				anagement ent Management	User ID 41 AM 00002 02 AM 00002	User Name	IP 192.168.1.127 192.168.1.127	De Dep 2 2
Dept. Section Valid Issued	:	1:27:27 AM		Section M	lanagement				
Server Inform	nation			_ 🌾 Ierminal I	Management				
		27 Users : 1 Logs : 10 FingerPrints : 0 lad FingerPrint <u>: 0</u>	0 (T)	Time Zon	e Management etting				
⊡ Online Clien		_	Section Man	agement				x	
ID IP		inected Date	+ 4	X 8					
			Add Edit	Delete Sa	ve Cancel Ex	kit			
				Section : R	&D				
<u> </u>				Mod. Date : 1	/21/2008 11:49:27	'AM			
2008-01-21 11 2008-01-21 11	:28:41 Upda	te OFIS : 192.1							68.1.12 + 68.1.12
2008-01-21 11 2008-01-21 11	28:58 Proce	ssOfflineClien	Section		Mod. Date	1 (0.07.414			68.1.12
2008-01-21 11			R&D F&B		1/21/2008 1			92.1	0:00:076
2008-01-21 11 2008-01-21 11		ssOfflineOFIS	1 40		1721720001	1.40.00 AM		00	0:00:016
	-								
Login Duration : 1	00:26:52 [ate : Monday						vep	ress2k DB :
To list all system. You the section	u need to	choose							
figurations.					Т	o show the in	formation o	f the selected	d section.
Option	Functio	n			Option	Function			
		in a sectior lead to a n			7 Save	To save se	ttings or (changes	



*

Delete

this will lead to a new pop up window to configure for a section.



To remove or delete section from FRIS server. You must choose the section before clicking on this button button.



To cancel any settings or changes.

4 To leave the page and continue to Exit the Main Menu.

ADD IN SECTION

- Step 1 Click on "Section" in the Main control. A new window will pop up.
- Step 2 ► Click "Add" to start configuration of Section.
- Step 3 Fill in the required information.

Step 4 Click "Save" to save settings. Now you can check the information of the added section.

DELETE SECTIONS

Step 1 Click on "Section" in the Main control.

Step 2 A new window will pop up. Select the section to delete.

Step 3 Click "Delete" to delete the selected section.

System Settings

You can configure the FRIS system to suit your requirements. You must make sure all settings are done properly to avoid any interruption to the FRIS system. To configure settings in the FRIS system, perform do the following,

System Setting	×
Register Template Checking :	1 😂 (0:0ff, 1: Check in User, 2: Check All)
MaximumTerminal :	5 💭 (1-15)
1:N Thresold :	10 🚔 (1:Lowest - 10:Highest)
1:1 Thresold :	3 🚔 (1:Low, 2:Medium, 3:High)
Automatic Purge Transaction >	10 🚍 Days (1-120)
Refresh User Data Every	50 🚔 Minutes (0 = Never Refresh)
Automatic Download AttLog Time Interval	00:00:00 🗘 (HH:MM:SS)
Daily Timer Download AttLog Clock A:	00:00 🗘 Clock B: 00:00 🛟
Automatic start service	es
Automatic create use	r from terminal att log.
Automatic import new	enrolled FRIS template to Terminal template
Replace existing	Terminal template
	OK Cancel

Step 1 → Click on "Sys Settings" in the Main control panel.

Step 2 ► A new window will pop up.

Step 3 → Press "OK" to save all changes and settings.

Register Template Checking

0:Off - To order FRIS to not check into database during a new fingerprint enrollment

1: Check in User - To order FRIS to check only in the database of the selected user during fingerprint enrollment of this user.

2: Check All - To order FRIS to check in the entire database during a new fingerprint enrollment

Maximum terminals

1 to 15 - The total FingerTec terminals allowed to connect to the FRIS servers.

1:N Threshold

1 to 10 (1 as lowest and 10 as highest)

The threshold value for FRIS to verify users' fingerprints during 1 to Many verification.

1:1 Threshold

1 to 3 (1 as low, 2 as medium and 3 as high)

The threshold value for FRIS to verify users' fingerprints during 1 to 1 verification.

Automatic Purge transaction

1 to 120 days - To order FRIS to purge the attendance data automatically after a time period. This can avoid the server overload with old attendance data.

Refresh user data every

Any value in minutes.0 as never refresh - To order FRIS to refresh or update users' attendance data in system.

Automatic Download AttgLog Time Interval

To configure time interval for FRIS server to download attendance log from connected FingerTec Terminals.

- Only working when connected to non-FRIS reader, where it stores attendance logs
- Configure this and FRIS 2 always downloads attendance logs automatically.

Daily Timer Download AttLog

► To configure timer for FRIS 2 to start to download attendance log from connected FingerTec terminals.

- Maximum 2 different download timer for a particular day.
- Only working when connected to non-FRIS reader, where it stores attendance logs.

• Configure this and FRIS 2 always download attendance log at the right time.

Automatic create user from terminal att log.

 To enable FRIS 2 to create a new user account automatically right after attendance log download from connected FingerTec terminal.

• Enable this and administrator does not need to create a new user account before attendance log download.

Automatic start service

Yes or No - To order FRIS to start automatically once server is powered on.

- Automatic Download AttLog Time Interval.
- Daily Timer Download AttLog.
 Automatic create user from terminal AttLog.
- Automatic create user from terminal Atti
 Automatic impo.
- Automatic impo.

6 • CONFIGURATIONS OF TIME ZONES

Every time a fingerprint is captured and sent to FRIS for verification, the process occurs as below,



A time zone consists of a Start time and an End time. If the user's clocking time falls in between the Start time and End time, FRIS considers this is as a "valid time period".

Example, time zone 1 = 08:00 – 20:00, any time that fall between 8:00am and 8:00pm is consider as a valid time period. Other than that, it is considered as an "invalid time period"

Functions	Time range
Free access	00:00 to 23:59
Forbidden	23:59 to 00:00

If you would like to allow all day access to your users, you must use a free access time zone, which is 00:00 to 23:59.

If you would like to block a user from accessing all days, you must use the forbidden time zone, which is 23:59 to 00:00.

FRIS, offers a total of 50 time zones. The default time zone is 00:00 to 23:59

After configuring time zones, a time zone group is required. A time zone group can support up to 3 time zones. This is applicable if users have multiple time zones.

Functions	Time range
1	08:00 to 12:00 (8:00am to 12:00pm)
2	14:00 to 17:00 (2:00pm to 5:00pm)
3	18:00 to 20:00 (6:00pm to 8:00pm)

For example, a cleaner can enter a premise to do cleaning during office hours, but she is not allowed to enter before or after working hours and lunch break. Therefore there are 3 time zones assigned,

Therefore time zone group = (Time zone 1, Time zone 2, Time zone 3)

FRIS, offers a total of 5 time zones groups. Each new enrolled user is added into Default Time Zone 1 by default, Time Zone Group 1 = free access time zone, time zone 1.

In short, if you would like to use time zones, you need to perform the following Configure time zone

- Assign time zone into time zone group
- Assign users into time zone group.

Setup of Time Zones

Click on "Time Zone" at the Main control panel. A new window will pop up



Option Function



4

Edit

×

Delete

To add in a new time zone into FRIS. Click on this to start to configure for a time zone.



To delete time zone from FRIS server. You must choose the time zone before clicking on this button.

Option Function	Opt	tion	Function	1
-----------------	-----	------	----------	---



To save settings or changes

Cancel To cancel any settings or changes.

🟮 To Exit the

To leave the page and continue to the Main Menu.

lime∠	one Group			Time Zone			User Time Zone
🕂 🖄 🗮 Add Edit Dele		() 💈 ncel Exit					
Time 2	Zone Name : DE	FAULT TIME ZO	NE 1				
	Sunday: 00:	00 To 2	23:59	Thursday : 00	:00 To	23:59	
	Monday : 00:	00 To 2	23:59	Friday : 00	:00 To	23:59	
	Tuesday: 00:	00 To 2	23:59	Saturday: 00	:00 To	23:59	
	Vednesday : 00;	00 To 2	23:59				
TZ Name	Sunday	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Saturday
DEFAULT TIME ZON	00:00 To 23:59	00:00 To 23:59	00:00 To 23:59	00:00 To 23:59	00:00 To 23:59	00:00 To 23:59	00:00 To 23:59
DEFAULT TIME ZON	00:00 To 23:59	00:00 To 23:59	00:00 To 23:59	00:00 To 23:59	00:00 To 23:59	00:00 To 23:59	00:00 To 23:59
	00:00 To 23:59	00:00 To 23:59	00:00 To 23:59	00:00 To 23:59	00:00 To 23:59	00:00 To 23:59	00:00 To 23:59
DEFAULT TIME ZON	00.00 10 20.00		00.00 T 00.50	00-00 To 22-59	00:00 To 23:59	00:00 To 23:59	00:00 To 23:59
DEFAULT TIME ZON DEFAULT TIME ZON		00:00 To 23:59	00:00 10 23:59	00.00 10 23.33			
	00:00 To 23:59					00:00 To 23:59	00:00 To 23:59

To show the information of the selected time zone.

To list all created time zone in system. You need to choose the time zone before any configurations.

ADD IN A NEW TIME ZONE

- Step 1 Click on "Time Zone" in the Main control panel. A new window will pop up.
- Step 2 → Click "Add" to add a new time zone.
- Step 3 Fill in the name and time zone for each day.
- Step 4 Click "Exit" to save changes and settings.

DELETE TIME ZONE

- Step 1 Click on "Time Zone" in the Main control panel. A new window will pop up.
- Step 2 Select a time zone to delete
- Step 3 ▶Click "Delete" to delete time zone.

Time Zone Group

- Step 1 Click on "Time Zone" in the Main control panel. A new window will pop up:
- Step 2 → Click Time Zone Group page.
- Step 3 The window will turn into a new page,

To show the information of the selected time zone group.

Time Zone Management		
Time Zone Time Zone Image: I	+ Add	To add in a new time zone group into FRIS. Click on this to start to configure a time zone group.
Time Zone Group Name : DEFAULT TZG Time Zone 1 : DEFAULT TIME ZONE 1	 Edit	To edit the existing time zone group in FRIS server. You must choose the time zone group before clicking on this button.
Time Zone 2: DEFAULT TIME ZONE 2 Time Zone 3: DEFAULT TIME ZONE 3 Time Zone 4: DEFAULT TIME ZONE 4	X Delete	To delete time zone group from FRIS server. You must choose the time zone group before clicking on this button.
Time Zone 5: DEFAULT TIME ZONE 5 Drag a column header here to group by that column	E Save	To save settings or changes.
TZ Group Time Zone 1 Time Zone 2 Time Zone 3 Time Zone DEFAULT TZG DEFAULT TIME ZONE DEFAULT TIME ZON DEFAULT TIME ZONE DEFAULT	🖍 Cancel	To cancel any settings or changes.
	Exit	To leave the page and continue to Main Menu.
To list all created time zone group in system. You need to choose the group time zone before you do any configurations.		

ADD IN NEW TIME ZONE GROUP

Step 1 Click on "Time Zone" in the Main control panel. A new window will pop up.

Step 2 Click Time Zone Group page.

Step 3 A new page will appear.

💮 Time Zone Management		x
Time Zone Group	Time Zone	User Time Zone
Add Edit Delete Save Cancel Exi		
Time Zone Group	Name · Zone AB	
	Zone 1 : DEFAULT TIME ZONE 2 -	
Time 2	Zone 2 : DEFAULT TIME ZONE 2 -	
	Zone 3: DEFAULT TIME ZONE 1 -	
	Zone 4 : DEFAULT TIME ZONE 3 Zone 5 : DEFAULT TIME ZONE 1	
111162		
Drag a column header here to group by that column		
TZ Group Time Zone 1 DEFAULT TZG DEFAULT TIME Z	Time Zone 2 Time Zone 3	Time Zone 4 Time Zone 5
DEFAULT 12s DEFAULT TIME 2	UNE DEFAULT TIME ZUN DEFAULT TIME ZU	INE DEFAULT TIME ZON! DEFAULT TIME ZON

Step 4 ► Click "Add" to add a new time zone group.

Step 5 Fill in the name and time zones of the group.

Step 6 → Click "Save" to save changes and settings

DELETE TIME ZONE GROUP

Step 1 • Click on "Time Zone" in the Main control panel. A new window will pop up.

Step 2 → Click the Time Zone Group page.

Step 3 A new page will appear.

💮 Time Zone Management			x
Time Zone Group	Time Zone	User Time Zone	
Image: state	S Exit		
Time Zone Gro	up Name : DEFAULT TZG		
Tin	ne Zone 1 : DEFAULT TIME ZONE 1		
Tin	e Zone 2 : DEFAULT TIME ZONE 2		
Tin	e Zone 3 : DEFAULT TIME ZONE 3		
Tin	e Zone 4 : DEFAULT TIME ZONE 4		
Tin	e Zone 5 : DEFAULT TIME ZONE 5		
Drag a column header here to group by that colu	mn		
TZ Group Time Zone 1	Time Zone 2 Time Zone 3	Time Zone 4 Time Zone 5	
DEFAULT TZG DEFAULT TIM	EZONE DEFAULT TIME ZON DEFAULT TIM	IE ZONE DEFAULT TIME ZONE DEFAULT TIME ZON	

Step 4 • Select a time zone group to delete.

Step 5 → Click "Delete" to delete time zone group.

User Time Zones

- Step 1 Click on "Time Zone" in the Main control panel. A new window will pop up.
- Step 2 → Click User Time Zone page. A new window, will pop up.
- Step 3 Adjust your settings
- Step 4 Click to close the page to save changes and settings.

To display the name of the selected Time Zone Group. You must choose to any Time Zone Group before you start to assign servers into the zone.

Time Zone Group	1	lime Zone		User Ti	me Zone
Time Zone Group : DEFAULT TZG	 (DEFAULT TIME Z 	ONE 1, DEFAULT T	IME ZONE 2, DEFA	ULT TIME ZONE	3, DEFAULT TIME Z
Available User		Selected	Jser		
🖲 User ID 🕥	User Name 0			Use	r ID 💿 User Name
Depart.: 💌 Sect. :	- 4	Drag a ci	olumn header here to	o group by that coli	umn
			User Name	Department	Section
User ID User Name Department Sec	tion TZ Group	▶ 00001 00002	Curtis		
		>			
		>>			
		<			
		<<			
				I	
ale Users- The list of users available			The list of use	rs already in	the selected
ble Users- The list of users available RIS system, but not assigned into			The list of use Time Zone Gro	rs already in up.	the selected
			The list of use Time Zone Gro	rs already in oup.	the selected
FRIS system, but not assigned into			Time Zone Gro	rs already in oup.	the selected
FRIS system, but not assigned into		Control pai	Time Zone Gro ne	oup.	
FRIS system, but not assigned into	<pre>{ _</pre>	Control pai	Time Zone Gro 	into selected	Time Zone Grou
FRIS system, but not assigned into		Control par To move the To move all	Time Zone Gro 	into selected	Time Zone Grou
7 • FRIS SERVER AND TRANSACTIONS MANAGEMENT

Start and Stop FRIS Services

When the FRIS server starts, it will not run automatically. You must order the FRIS server to start the service before all connected FingerTec terminals can interact with it.

Click "Start service" to order the FRIS server to start its operations:



On with this page, you can find and read important information of FRIS server and FingerTec terminals. Furthermore you can view the operation of FRIS and its operation status, to make sure the system is running properly.



Transactions Management

All transaction logs are captured and saved in the FRIS server. These will be the user raw clocking data. You can choose to view, edit or delete these transaction logs.

Use FingerTec TCMS V2 to download these transaction logs, and to generate reports. These transaction logs are important and should be secured from any interruption.

Click on "Transaction" in the Main control panel, A new window will pop up.



Fill in the field and click "Search" to start the operation. Related transaction log of user.

To list all transaction logs stored in FRIS server.

With a complete view of the page, you can handle all transaction logs easily. Please handle these transaction logs with care; to make sure all transaction logs are not interrupted. These transaction logs are used for further analysis and evaluation.

Data Analysis by FingerTec TCMS V2

FRIS 2 server only stores all transaction logs, it is not able to provide any reports. Therefore, use the FingerTec TCMS V2 to download transaction logs from FRIS 2 server. Follow the steps below to connect FingerTec TCMS V2 into FRIS 2 server.

Step 1 Add in the product key and activation key of FingerTec terminals connected with FRIS 2 server. Activate the terminals.

FingerTec Terminal													
In order to	e ID number and the t enable a disabled ter NT: Click 'Activate Ter	minal, make sur	e the te	rminal is conr	ected online to you	ur PC before you un	tick the 'Disable	d' checker.	its unique IP a	ddress for TCP/IP co	nnection.		
Disabled	Product Key	Activation	D	Group	Description	Model	Serial No.	Connection	Baudrate	IP Address	Port	Key	<u>^</u>
	JT3H-8QXA-SX6S	JMBRRYM2	4	0		Kiosk 100	8203893	USB	115200	192.168.1.201	4370		
	K5UL-MB6P-RFJ8	KZKBPURD	1	0		R2	8202660	FRIS	115200	192.168.1.51	4370		
													4
													+
													1
					-							_	1
					Connect t	o remote FR	IS databa	ise serve	r host				
													-
					Specify th	e eerver hoet r	ama or ite l	D addrage v	where the P	RIS database is			-
										t username and			
						i password.	i noor doing	ino outubu	00000000	e accontanto ano			
					FRIS da	tabase server	localhost	•			*		-
													-
						ODBC driver	MySQL 0	DBC 3.51 0	Driver		×		Ţ
	i	1											
	Add	Delete	٦	Activat		Description							
						Database	FRIS						
						Username	FRIS						
								_					
						Password	***						
							(
							New		elete		lose		

Step 2 ► Click Device > FRIS database server management.

FRIS database server - the IP address of FRIS 2 server

ODBC driver – default MySQL ODBC 3.51 Driver

Database – The name of database table, default as FRIS

Username – The login username of the database table, default as FRIS

Password - The login password of the database table, default as 123 (same as login password of FRIS 2 server)

Step 3 • Under the FingerTec Terminals tab, select the FRIS 2 server to connect to download data. Click the Connect button to proceed.

The TCMS V2 then connects to the FRIS 2 server to display all connected FingerTec

terminals. Click "Synchronise Terminal" to download information into the FingerTec TCMS V2.

Click at Advance Settings, and a new window pops up as below. You can configure the settings of a FingerTec terminal in this page.

Terminal Advanced Setting	şs		
Terminal ID	1 Model R2	Baudrate	115200
Description	FingerTec	IP Address	192.168.1.51
Pulling Host IP		Connection	TCP/IP
No attendance records		Communication Key	
Language	English 💌	Sleep time	1:** o'clock
Date format	YY-MM-DD	Power off time	1:** o'clock
Voice	On 💌	Power on time	1:** o'clock
1:N Threshold	45 🗢	SDK version	6.0.3.4
1:1 Threshold	25 🗘	Firmware version	Ver 6.20 Mar 20 2009
Only 1:1	No 💌	Administrator	4
Idle minute	\$	User	49
Idle action	Sleep Mode	Fingerprint	193
Lock delay	150 🔷 (x20ms)	Password	3 Holiday
Wiegand format	26	User log	0
Get Settings	Default Settings	Print Settings	Update Firmware <u>C</u> lose

Step 4 > Under the tab User Enrolments, you can download users from the FRIS 2 server into the FingerTec TCMS V2. Leave the column Department (or Section) blank, and the software will download all users from the FRIS 2 server.

However you can choose to define either the department or section to download. Click the Connect button to start.

🚟 FRIS Database Ser	ver Manage	nent							X
FingerTec Terminals Us	er Enrollments	Transaction Logs							
Department		Section	User						
Engineering	*		*				Select	this page	
Administration Engineering	N	ame	Emp No.	Department	Section	User Name	Valid	Select	
Technical	N &	ame	Linp No.	Department	Section	USEI Name	Valiu	Jelect	
									-
									-
									-
									-
									~
									_
Select all pages		chronise TCMSv2	Сору	Database	Transfer User			e User	

Step 5 \rightarrow Tick the column "Select" to include the users to download. Click Synchronise TCMS v2" to download users.

ngerTec	Terminals	User Enrollments	Transaction Logs							
	Departme	ent	Section	Use						
Enginee	ring	*		*				Selec	t this page	
No.	User ID	Ni	ame	Emp No.	Department	Section	User Name	Valid	Select	
	03038	-		03038	Engineering		Aidid			Ι
	03039	-		03039	Engineering		Henry			
3	03057	-		03057	Engineering		TH Lee			L
										Ļ
										Ļ
										Ļ
										Ļ
										Ļ
										+
										+
										+
										÷
									-	÷
										+
										ŧ
									-	ŧ.
										-
1										
	t all pages	Syn	chronise TCMSv2	Coo	y Database	Transfer Use	r C	Delet	te User	_

In case you have multiple FRIS 2 servers to manage, and you would like to copy users among the servers, click Copy Database.

Fill in the information and select the FRIS 2 server to copy to.

🚟 FRIS Database Server A						×
FingerTec Terminals User Enr	ollments Transaction Logs					
Department	Section	User ID				
Engineering	Connect to remote FRI	S database server ho	st		Select this page	
No. User ID 1 03038 - 2 03039 - 3 02057 - - - -	FRIS database server ODBC driver Database Username Password Select FRIS data	localhost MySQL ODBC 3.51 Drive FRIS2 FRIS2 *** bbase server Copy Database	Status	A	Valid Select V V V	
1 Select all pages	Synchronise TCMSv2	Copy Database	Transfer Use	r	Delete User	

In case you have multiple FRIS 2 servers to manage, and you would like to transfer users among the servers, click Transfer User.

Select the users to transfer. Fill in the information and select the FRIS 2 server to transfer to.

🚟 FRIS Database	Server Manager					×
FingerTec Terminals	User Enrollments	Transaction Logs				
Departme	ent	Section	User ID	_		
Engineering	Conne	ect to remote FRI	S database serv	er host		Select this page
No. User ID 1 03038 2 03039 3 02057		IS database server ODBC driver Database Username Password ect FRIS data	localhost MySQL ODBC 3.5 fris ere base server	Status	V V V V	ame Valid Select ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
Select all pages	Syn	chronise TCMSv2	Copy Dat	abase	Transfer User	Delete User

Step 6 > Under the tab Transaction logs, you can download transaction logs from the FRIS 2 server into the TCMS v2. You can either

View and download new transaction since last download View and download from a specific time period

) View View	_	otion since la 01/08/2010 0		0	Last down	loaded transaction log ID: Select Department:	-	•
No.	Log ID	User ID	Name	Use	r Name FRIS S	Server ID	Log Time	
5	1936	03074		Hana	FingerTec	2	02/07/2010 08:33	
6	1937	03075		Kerol	FingerTec	2	02/07/2010 08:34	
7	1938	03060		Ana	FingerTec	2	02/07/2010 08:36	Т
8	1939	03070		Beela	y FingerTec	2	02/07/2010 08:37	Τ-
9	1940	03059		ChuY	eong FingerTec	2	02/07/2010 08:40	T
10	1941	03076			FingerTec	2	02/07/2010 08:41	Т
11	1942	03039		Henry	FingerTec	2	02/07/2010 08:43	Т
12	1943	03070		Beela	y FingerTec	2	02/07/2010 08:44	Т
13	1944	03042		Zul	FingerTec	2	02/07/2010 08:45	Т
14	1945	02030		Chia	FingerTec	2	02/07/2010 08:48	Т
15	1946	03049		Ayu	FingerTec	2	02/07/2010 08:49	Т
16	1947	03066			FingerTec	2	02/07/2010 08:51	Т
17	1948	03058		Wei S	im FingerTec	2	02/07/2010 08:52	T
18	1949	03034		Ray	FingerTec	2	02/07/2010 08:54	Τ
19	1950	03057		TH Le	e FingerTec	2	02/07/2010 08:54	T
20	1951	03066			FingerTec	2	02/07/2010 08:56	T
21	1952	01115		Willy	FingerTec	2	02/07/2010 08:59	T
22	1953	03038		Aidid	FingerTec	2	02/07/2010 09:02	
_			(ver during subsequent TCMSv2)	data download.			Download Loo	

Define the method and click the Connect button. You can check and view the transaction logs one by one. Click "Download Log" to save all into the TCMS V2.

Now you can generate reports as you want to. However, make sure you already configured your clocking schedules and group duty rosters properly so you can view and print reports.

THE "PASSOWRD" CONTROL

In the FRIS 2 server, you can define a password for each department. The password is to limit the administrator from downloading data from the FRIS 2 server. Administrator can only download data from the FRIS 2 server for a specific department, if he/she has the department password from the FRIS 2 server.

Example: In the FRIS 2 server, the Engineering department is assigned with a password "engine". Now in the TCMS v2, the administrator must insert the password into the column Password.

🚟 FRIS	Database Server Manage	ment						×
FingerTe	c Terminals User Enrollments	Transac	tion Logs					
FingerT	FRIS Server	2				Department	t Password:	
No.	FRIS Server	ID	Model	Serial No.	IP Address	Valid		<u>_</u>
	FingerTec		R2	8202660	192.168.1.51			
2	FingerTec	2	i-kiosk 100	8203894	192.168.1.50			_ 1
								_
								- 1
								- 1
								_
								_
-								_
								- 1
								- 1
								_
								-
1								
	Syn	chronise 1	Terminal				Advanced Set	ings

Now click "Connect".

ngerTeo	Terminals	User Enrollments	Transaction Logs							
	Departm	ent	Section	Use	er ID					
		~		~				Selec	t this page	
No.	User ID	Na	ame	Emp No.	Department	Section	User Name	Valid	Select	-
1	03038	-		03038	Engineering		Aidid			1
2	03039	-		03039	Engineering		Henry			T.
3	03057	-		03057	Engineering		TH Lee			Γ
										Į.
										Ļ
										Ļ
										Ļ
										÷.
										÷.
										ł
										ł
										ŧ
										ŧ
										ŧ
										t
										t
1	t all pages		chronise TCMSv2		y Database	Transfer Use			e User	

Under User Enrollments, click "Connect ". TCMS v2 will only download users assigned to the Engineering department.

User ID	Oview new transaction since last download Last downloaded transaction log D: Oview from 01/08/2010 00:00 PL 31/08/2010 23:59 PL Select Department- Image: Comparison of the select Department- No. Log ID User ID Name User Name FRIS Server ID Log Time Image: Comparison of the select Department- Image: Comparison								
UseriD	Name	User Name	FRIS Server	D	Log Time	T			
035 03057		TH Lee	FingerTec	2 01	1/07/2010 18:04	Τ			
942 03039		Henry	FingerTec	2 03	2/07/2010 08:43	Τ			
03057		TH Lee	FingerTec	2 03	2/07/2010 08:54	Т			
953 03038		Aidid	FingerTec	2 03	2/07/2010 09:02	Τ			
03038		Aidid	FingerTec	2 03	2/07/2010 12:01	Т			
96 03038		Aidid	FingerTec	2 03	2/07/2010 14:28	Τ			
99 03039		Henry	FingerTec	2 03	2/07/2010 15:10	Т			
01 03038		Aidid	FingerTec	2 03	2/07/2010 17:32	Т			
03 03057		TH Lee	FingerTec	2 03	2/07/2010 18:08	Т			
012 03057		TH Lee	FingerTec	2 0	5/07/2010 08:51	Т			
032 03039		Henry	FingerTec	2 0	5/07/2010 09:13	Т			
039 03057		TH Lee	FingerTec	2 0	5/07/2010 09:34	Т			
041 03039		Henry	FingerTec	2 0	5/07/2010 10:39	Т			
044 03038		Aidid	FingerTec	2 0	5/07/2010 11:48	Τ			
061 03039		Henry	FingerTec	2 0	5/07/2010 16:25	Т			
063 03039		Henry	FingerTec	2 0	5/07/2010 18:04	Т			
065 03057		TH Lee	FingerTec	2 0	5/07/2010 18:06	T			
071 03057		TH Lee	FingerTec	2 00	6/07/2010 08:46	T			
	342 03037 342 03037 350 03057 377 03038 396 03038 390 03039 301 03039 303 03057 317 03038 300 03057 312 03057 312 03057 312 03057 312 03057 314 03038 306 03039 3061 03039 3061 03039 3063 03039 3063 03039 3063 03039 3063 03039 3063 03039 3063 03057 3057 103057	442 03039 450 03057 450 03057 450 0308 457 03038 457 03038 457 03038 458 03038 459 03038 459 03038 450 03057 41 03039 41 03039 41 03039 41 03039 43 03039 43 03039 43 03039 43 03039 45 03057 45 030	Henry 920 90039 Henry 950 93057 Th Lee 950 93057 Aidid 977 93038 Aidid 989 93039 Aidid 999 93039 Henry 901 03036 Aidid 902 93039 Henry 901 93057 Th Lee 932 93057 Th Lee 933 93057 Th Lee 934 93039 Henry 936 93057 Th Lee 936 93057 Henry 936 93039 Henry 936 93039 Henry 936 93039 Henry <t< td=""><td>942 03039 Henry FingerTec 950 03037 Th Lee FingerTec 950 03037 Akid FingerTec 977 03038 Akid FingerTec 989 03039 Akid FingerTec 990 03038 Akid FingerTec 900 03039 Henry FingerTec 901 03038 Akid FingerTec 901 03038 Akid FingerTec 901 03039 Henry FingerTec 902 03039 Henry FingerTec 903 03057 Th Lee FingerTec 903 03037 Th Lee FingerTec 903 03037 Th Lee FingerTec 904 03039 Henry FingerTec 904 03039 Henry FingerTec 904 03039 Henry FingerTec 903 03039 Henry FingerTec</td><td>942 03039 Henry FingerTec 20 950 03037 TH Lee FingerTec 20 971 03038 Akidi FingerTec 20 980 03039 Akidi FingerTec 20 980 03038 Akidi FingerTec 20 980 03039 Henry FingerTec 20 900 03038 Akidi FingerTec 20 901 03038 Akidi FingerTec 20 901 03038 Akidi FingerTec 20 901 03039 Henry FingerTec 20 901 03037 TH Lee FingerTec 20 902 93037 TH Lee FingerTec 20 903 93057 TH Lee FingerTec 20 903 93057 TH Lee FingerTec 20 9041 93039 Henry FingerTec 20 9041</td><td>Henry FigerTec 2 20/07/2010 08.43 550 03037 TH Lee FingerTec 2 0/07/2010 08.43 550 03037 TH Lee FingerTec 2 0/07/2010 08.54 550 03038 Aidid FingerTec 2 0/07/2010 09.02 977 03038 Aidid FingerTec 2 0/07/2010 10.02 989 03039 Aidid FingerTec 2 0/07/2010 12.01 999 03038 Aidid FingerTec 2 0/07/2010 12.01 900 03038 Aidid FingerTec 2 0/07/2010 13.02 101 03037 TH Lee FingerTec 2 0/07/2010 13.03 102 03057 TH Lee FingerTec 2 0/07/2010 13.03 102 03057 TH Lee FingerTec 2 0/07/2010 0/0.93 103030 Henry FingerTec</td></t<>	942 03039 Henry FingerTec 950 03037 Th Lee FingerTec 950 03037 Akid FingerTec 977 03038 Akid FingerTec 989 03039 Akid FingerTec 990 03038 Akid FingerTec 900 03039 Henry FingerTec 901 03038 Akid FingerTec 901 03038 Akid FingerTec 901 03039 Henry FingerTec 902 03039 Henry FingerTec 903 03057 Th Lee FingerTec 903 03037 Th Lee FingerTec 903 03037 Th Lee FingerTec 904 03039 Henry FingerTec 904 03039 Henry FingerTec 904 03039 Henry FingerTec 903 03039 Henry FingerTec	942 03039 Henry FingerTec 20 950 03037 TH Lee FingerTec 20 971 03038 Akidi FingerTec 20 980 03039 Akidi FingerTec 20 980 03038 Akidi FingerTec 20 980 03039 Henry FingerTec 20 900 03038 Akidi FingerTec 20 901 03038 Akidi FingerTec 20 901 03038 Akidi FingerTec 20 901 03039 Henry FingerTec 20 901 03037 TH Lee FingerTec 20 902 93037 TH Lee FingerTec 20 903 93057 TH Lee FingerTec 20 903 93057 TH Lee FingerTec 20 9041 93039 Henry FingerTec 20 9041	Henry FigerTec 2 20/07/2010 08.43 550 03037 TH Lee FingerTec 2 0/07/2010 08.43 550 03037 TH Lee FingerTec 2 0/07/2010 08.54 550 03038 Aidid FingerTec 2 0/07/2010 09.02 977 03038 Aidid FingerTec 2 0/07/2010 10.02 989 03039 Aidid FingerTec 2 0/07/2010 12.01 999 03038 Aidid FingerTec 2 0/07/2010 12.01 900 03038 Aidid FingerTec 2 0/07/2010 13.02 101 03037 TH Lee FingerTec 2 0/07/2010 13.03 102 03057 TH Lee FingerTec 2 0/07/2010 13.03 102 03057 TH Lee FingerTec 2 0/07/2010 0/0.93 103030 Henry FingerTec			

Under the Transaction Logs tab, click the "Connect" button and the TCMS V2 will only download transaction logs of the users assigned under the Engineering department.

8 • FRIS 2 SERVER AS DATA STORAGE SERVER (NO ONLINE VERIFICATION)

To Use FRIS 2 with Normal Fingertec Terminals

These FingerTec terminals stores all user data in the FingerTec terminals. User data are transfered to all connected FingerTec terminals such as fingerprint, password, time zones etc. In this design, FRIS II acts as a control station to interact with all connected FingerTec terminals for user data modification transferring. Kindly take note, FRIS II will not conduct any online verification with connected FingerTec terminals. All verification process are done locally in the FingerTec terminal itself.

Transaction logs are stored in the FingerTec terminals. FRIS II can be used to download transaction logs from connected FingerTec terminals, and store them in the MySQL database. Administrators are able to view the downloaded transaction logs in FRIS II. FRIS II does not integrate with any clocking rules, and therefore it cannot generate any attendance for users. Administrators only can view raw clocking data of users in FRIS II. Administrators will need to use the TCMS V2 if the administrator would like to generate attendance data and reports for users.

Administrators can choose to use other time attendance software to generate attendance data and reports. The FRIS II stores transaction logs in a MySQL database, to ease software developers access into the database to gather the required clocking data. In this design, FRIS II stores transaction logs in a MySQL database, and is ready to be used by any other software for further processing.

ONLINE FINGERPRINT ENROLLMENT AND VERIFICATION

This operation is only available when FRIS II works with FingerTec terminals with a FRIS function. All fingerprints captured in readers are forwarded to the server for enrollment and verification. Normal readers without FRIS function cannot support this.

DOWNLOAD, VIEW AND EDIT TRANSACTION LOGS

When FRIS II works with FingerTec terminals with a FRIS function, all transaction logs are stored inside the server once the verification process is done. Administrator can view and edit transaction logs in the page Transaction from main menu.

While the FRIS II can work with normal FingerTec terminals without FRIS function administrators must download transaction logs stored in readers from the page Terminal Data > Terminal Transaction. Storage inside readers are cleared after the download process. The administrator can view and edit the transaction logs in the page Transaction in main menu.

GROUP TIME ZONE AND TIME ZONE

When the FRIS II works with FingerTec terminals with a FRIS function, all group time zones and time zones are defined locally in the server. Administrators are not required to upload the settings to the terminals.

For FRIS II with normal FingerTec terminals, group time zones and time zones are defined locally in a server, and uploaded to the readers to take effect.

Start to Use FRIS 2

FRIS II can act as a data management center for normal FingerTec terminals. FRIS can be used to,

- > Store user data (user names, fingerprints, passwords, RFID cards etc)
- > Transfer user data between all connected FingerTec terminals
- Configure time zones to control user accessibilities to all connected FingerTec terminals.
- Download transaction logs from all connected FingerTec terminals for viewing purposes.



Now FRIS II is storing all user data and transaction logs in a MySQL server as a centralization database. Administrators can access the MySQL server to gather the required data for any further software processing.

Terminal Users

This section teaches users to:

- Edit the users data (user names, passwords, RFID cards, verification types, time zones etc)
- Transfer users among all connected FingerTec terminals.
- > View all users available in FRIS II and in FingerTec terminals, as a quick check.

upload all users data to con- cted FingerTec terminals, in- iding usernames, fingerprints, sswords, RFID cards etc from IS II.			als, in- Fi erprints, us	words, ni ib cards etc.			To delete users data in FRIS, including usernames, fingerprints, passwords, • RFID cards etc.				
🛃 FingerTec Terminal User Management								x			
1			Upload D	💥 Del User (Term			S Exit				
1	Downlaod Upload			Jei User (Term	inalj Delu	lser (PC)	Exit	_	_	_	
	User ID	Name	Department	Fingerprint	User Name	Privilege	Password	Card	Enabled	Ver Type	Time Zone Group
	00001		Administration	0		User		9063228	✓	FP/PW/RF	Group 1
	00002		Engineering	0		User	жжж	0	✓	FP/PW/RF	Group 1
	00004		Finance	2	Rose	User		0	✓	FP/PW/RF	Group 1
			e:		Kamariah	User		0	✓	FP/PW/RF	Group 1
	00005		Finance	4	Randian						
	00005 00006		Finance Sales & Marketing		Hamidah	User		0		FP/PW/RF	Group 1

To download all users data from connected FingerTec terminals, including usernames, fingerprints, passwords, RFID cards etc to FRIS II.

In this page, administrators can modify user data and upload them to connected FingerTec terminals.

Function

User ID: The user ID assigned to users during first enrollment. Not allowed to change.

Name: The official names of users. Not displaying in FingerTec terminals.

Department: Department which users are assigned to. Not displaying in FingerTec terminals.

Fingerprint: Total fingerprints enrolled by the users. Maximum is 10.

User Name: Nicknames of users to display on FingerTec terminals during verification. Maximum is 9 characters. Allowed to change and upload to connected FingerTec terminals.

Privilege: The level of accessibilities of users to FingerTec terminals. Users, enrollers, administrators or supervisors. Please see details in FingerTec hardware manual for more details of levels. Allowed to change and upload to connected FingerTec terminals.

Function

Password: Password for users verifications. Maximum is 5 digits. Allowed to change and upload to connected FingerTec terminals.

Card: Number RFID card of users. Maximum is 9 digits. Allowed to change and upload to connected FingerTec terminals.

Enabled: To show users are allowed to verify at FingerTec terminals.

Ver Type: Types of verification for users. Total of 15 types. Allowed to change and upload to connected FingerTec terminals. Please see more details of types of verifications in FingerTec hardware manual.

Time Zone Group: Group time zone of users, to control accessibilities to connected FingerTec terminals. Allowed to change and upload to connected FingerTec terminals.

DOWNLOAD USERS

User data stored in FingerTec terminals can be downloaded and saved into the FRIS II. The user data can also be uploaded to other FingerTec terminals, to ease the operation.

Kindly take note of the following during download process,

- Select the correct FingerTec terminal to the download from.
- Select the correct users to download.
- Include the desired data field before download starts.



Click "APPLY" to start the download process.

UPLOAD USERS

User data stored in the FRIS II can be uploaded to all connected FingerTec terminals. This is to avoid users repeating the enrollment or registration.

Kindly take note of the following during the upload process,

- Select the correct FingerTec terminal to upload to.
- Select the correct users to upload.
- Include the desired data field before upload starts.



DELETE USER (TERMINAL)

Administrators can directly access the connected FingerTec terminals to delete the user data. The user data are still available in the FRIS II. This is to allow administrators to delete the users in selected FingerTec terminals.



Kindly take note of the following during delete process,

- Select the correct FingerTec terminal.
- Select the correct users to delete.
- Include the desired data field before the delete process starts.

We suggest to select all data fields during the delete process from the FingerTec terminals.

DELETE USERS (PC)

Administrators can delete the user data stored in FRIS II. The users deleted in FRIS II are still available in FingerTec terminals. We suggest to repeat the delete process in the FingerTec terminals to completely remove the users.

Kindly take note of the following during a delete process,

- Select the correct users to delete.
- Include the desired data field before delete process starts.

	Delete PC Us	er	×		
Choose the IP address of • the connected FingerTec terminals.	Terminal :	192.168.1.251	Total : 5	-	Total users stored in the FRIS II
Tick "ALL" to select all	User ID	 ✓ 00004 ✓ 00005 ✓ 00006 			Users stored in FRIS
users display in the right column. Ignore this if you want to choose the users manu- ally.	● None ● Some				Server are display. Tick to choose the us- ers to delete.
Click "APPLY" to start the e		✓ Fingerprint ✓ Card No ✓ Username + Privilege + P Apply		•	Tick the data field to delete. Suggested to select all fields to delete all users data during de- lete download.

Transaction Management

Administrators can download all transaction logs from connected FingerTec terminals and view them. To start to download transaction logs from connected FingerTec terminals, select Terminal Transaction from the main menu and a new window will pop up.





To display the total of transaction logs downloaded. Duration of download process also display.

All downloaded transaction logs are stored inside FRIS II, and ready for viewing. Please see chapter 6, FRIS Management and Transaction Management for more details in transaction log viewing. The transaction logs are in MySQL database so other softwares can make use of these data.

Time Zones, Group Time Zones and Types of Verification Management

Time zone and group time zones are used to control the users accessibilities. Only users with valid time zones are granted access during verification. Please ignore this section if you are not using the system for access control.

Some models of FingerTec terminals are equipped with 15 types of verification methods. Please check the FingerTec hardware manual. Administrators can assign users with different verification methods to increase the security during verification, such as fingerprint with password, fingerprint with password together with RFID card etc. Please ignore this section if your FingerTec terminals do not come with this function.



Administrator can select Terminal Access Control to start and configure this page.

TIME ZONE MANAGEMENT

FRIS II allows administrators to configure the time zones for users. There are total of 50 sets of time zones ready for configuration.

Terminal Access C	ontrol									
User Access C	User Access Control		e Zone Group		Time Zone	Check User				
ID IP	Time Zone	SUN	MON	TUE	WED	THUR	FBI	SAT		
▶ 1 192.168.1.251 🗹	1	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59		
	2	23:59 00:00	23:59 00:00	23:59 00:00	23:59 00:00	23:59 00:00	23:59 00:00	23:59 00:00		
	3	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59		
	4	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59		
	5	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59		
	6	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 19:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 18:59	00:00 23:59		
	7	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59		
	8	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59		
	9	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59		
	10	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59		
	11	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59		
	12	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59		
	13	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59		
	14	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59		
	15	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59		
	16	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59		
	17	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59		
	18	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59		
Last Update	19	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59		
2007-12-26 10:14:03	20	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59		
	21	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59		
	22	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59		
	23	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59		
	24	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59	00:00 23:59		

To display date and time of last update to FingerTec terminals. Click here to update time zones to FingerTec terminals. Update must be done to send changes of time zones to FingerTec terminals. A total of 50 sets time zone. Each set apply to a week. Choose a set and manually enter the access time period. 23:59 – 00:00 is representing no access for whole day.

To add adte a successful a successful a

GROUP TIME ZONE MANAGEMENT

FRIS II provides group time zones, each group can support up to 3 different time zones. In some cases, a group of users will have several access time periods in a day, and therefore several time zones are included. With Group Time Zones, administrators can group the time zones into a same group. The default time zone is 1. All new enrolled users are automatically assigned to this time zone.

🚯 Terminal Access Control			
User Access Control	Time Zone Group	Time Zone	Check User
Add Edit Delete Save Cancel			
TimeZone	Group Name : Group 1		
	Time Zone 1: 1		
	Time Zone 2 :		
	Time Zone 3 :		
Time Zone Group Time Zone			
Group 1			

The changes must update to terminals to take effect.

To display all created group time zones. Select one before start configurations.

USER ACCESS CONTROL MANAGEMENT

User Time Zone Group: After time zone and group time zone configuration, administrators must include the users with same access time period into groups, and then update them to the connected FingerTec terminals.

The default time zone group is 1. All new enrolled users are automatically assigned to this group.



User Verify Group: This page also can be used to configure the types of verification for users. Please check your FingerTec terminals and make sure they can support different verification methods before upload. There are a total of 15 types of verification methods available and users can be assigned to any of them. Administrators can directly assign the users into the types of verification in this page, and then upload changes to connected FingerTec terminals. Please see details of types of verifications in your FingerTec hardware manual.

The default verification method is FP/PW/RF. All new enrolled users are automatically assigned to this type.

		ontrol									
L	Iser Access Co	ontrol	Time Zone	e Group			Time Zone			Check User	
			💿 User T	ime Zone Group		User Verify	Type N				
					A		13				
2:FP	//nr				÷.						.168.1.251
3:PIN					_					1 102	.100.1.201
4:PW											
5:RF					~						
Jser ID	User Name	Department	TZ Group	Ver. Type		User ID	User Name	Department		TZ Group	Ver. Type
00004	Rose	Finance	No access	FP/PW/RF		▶ 00001	Henry	Administration		Group 1	FP
00005	Kamariah	Sales & Marketing	No access	FP/Pw/RF		00002	Patrick	Engineering		Group 1	FP
00006	Hamidah	Technical Support	No access	FP/PW/RF							
					>						•
					<<						
		Update Terminal	_								
	:FP/PV :FP :PIN :PW :RF :ser ID 0004 0005	KPIN KRF Iser ID User Name 0004 Rose 0005 Kamariah	FP/FP/V/RF FP FPN FPN FPW ser ID User Name Department ser ID User Name Finance 0004 Rose Finance 0005 Kamash Sales & Marketing	Infl Type IFD/FW/RF FP PIN PIN KRF Sert ID User Name Department TZ Group 0004 Roce Finance No access 0004 Roce Finance No access	FIP /PW/RF FIP FIP FIP FIP FIP FIP FIP FIP FIP FI	tw/ Type EPP/Pw/RF EPP EPP EPN EPN Even	My Type FPP/PW/FP FPP FPP FPN FPN FPN FPN FPN F	My Type PER/PW/RF EP/PW/RF EP/PW/RF EPN IPN IPN IPN IPN IPN IPN IPN I	du Type EPFPAW/RF EPF PNN EPF PNN Exer ID User Name Department TZ Group Ver. Type Exer ID User Name Department TZ Group Ver. Type Exer ID User Name Department No access FP/PW/RF 00001 Henry Administration 00002 Patick Engineering S S S S S S S S S S S S S	tøj Uper EPPAW/RF EPPAW/RF EPPAW/RF END User Name Depatment TZ Group Ver. Type Ver. Type	tøj Uper FPP Arw/AF FPP Arw/AF FPN V FPV SRF FWN SRF SRF User ID User Name Depatment Rose Finance No access FP/PW/RF 0005 Kananida Technical Support No access FP/PW/RF 0006 Hamidah Technical Support No access FP/PW/RF S S S S S S S S S S S S S

CHECK USERS

In this page, administrators can view all users enrolled in connected FingerTec terminals. Administrators can also check the group time zones, time zones and types of verification methods assigned to each user. Administrators are able to transfer the users to another connected FingerTec terminal by choosing and uploading users to the selected terminals.

	ontrol									
User Access C	ontrol		Time Zone Gro	oup		Time Z	lone		Check User	
ID IP 1 192.168.1.201 V	Drag a	column head	ler here to group by that	column						
	No	User ID	User Name	Fingerprint	Privilege Pa	ssword	Card	Verify Type	Time Zone	
	▶ 1	00001	Henry	0	User		9063228	FP/PW//BF	1:	
	2	00002	Patrick	0	User		0	FP/PW/RF	1::	
	3	00004	Rose	2	User		0	FP/PW/RF	1::	
	4	00005	Kamariah	2	User		0	FP/PW/RF	1::	
	5	00006	Hamidah	2	User		0	FP/PW/RF	10	
st Update 08-1-2 10-34-14	-							1		

To display the date and time for lates update to the selected terminals.

Click here to upload users to the selected terminal.

To display all users enrolled in the selected FingerTec terminals.

INFORMATION ABOUT FINGERTEC

TO LEARN ABOUT	VISIT
Company and the products	www.fingertec.com
The latest updates	Facebook Fan Page: FingerTec Worldwide Twitter: FingerTec Worldwide To subscribe for FingerTec newsletter: fingertec.com/subscribe/newsletter/subscribe_newsletter.html
Technical Tips and Latest Product Updates and Upgrades	user.fingertec.com
Email	info@fingertec.com(Sales) support@fingertec.com (Technical)
Register for Warranty	fingertec.com/ver2/english/e_warranty.htm
FingerTec Accessory	accessory.fingertec.com

COPYRIGHT NOTICE & DISCLAIMER

COPYRIGHT NOTICE

All rights reserved. No part of this book may be reproduced or transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic or mechanical, including photocopying, recording, or by any information storage and retrieval system, without written permission from FingerTec Worldwide Sdn Bhd. Every precaution has been made to supply complete and accurate information. Information in this document is subject to change without prior notice.

DISCLAIMER

No person should rely on the contents of this publication without first obtaining advice from a qualified professional person. The company expressly disclaims all and any liability and responsibility to any terminal or user of this book, in respect of anything, and of the consequences of anything, done by any such person in reliance, whether wholly or partially, upon the whole or any part of the contents of this book.

FINGERTEC WORLDWIDE SDN BHD

www.fingertec.com

For technical tips and manuals in other languages, refer to **http://user.fingertec.com** © 2010 FingerTec Worldwide Sdn. Bhd. All rights reserved. • 032011